From: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal (Google Docs) <d+MTAzNzY3NjkzNTI4ODM20ODQ1MTIw-
MTA1OTg5NTA3NDc1MDgzMDE1ODE1@docs.google.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 5:53 AM
To: evan.sawyer@noaa.gov
Subject: 20181116_ROC Proposed Action_NOAA_(internal)

J. Stuart - NOAA Federal added comments and suggestions to 20181116_ROC Proposed Action_ NOAA_(internal)

New

1 comment, 1 suggestion
New
Comments
J. Stuart - NOAA Federal

different life stages,
Specify which life stages and what species are being considered to be clear in your narrative. Also be clear about the

spatial distribution of water temperature targets that are being considered in the modeling.
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Suggestions
J. Stuart - NOAA Federal
Add: “r”
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